
From: 	 Needles, James R. 
To: 	 i i 	ATF 	i 

i 

Sent: 	 L-172572t1TFT2'.221:: . 3-6 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Senator Charles Grassley calling; 	ATF 	I asking about ATF "coercing" them to 

cooperate...? 

I was told the USA is also making inquires. 

From 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:19 PM 
To: Needles, James R. 
Subject: RE: Senator Charles Grassley calling ;::::: -Afrii7iFFL asking about ATF "coercing" them to cooperate...? 

We will attempt to get the phone number.; ATF has caller ID so the number the call came from should be 
recorded... 

From: Needles, James R. 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:17 PM 
To:: 	ATF 
SUIVeet: RE Senator Charles Grassley calling; ATF f FFL asking about ATF "coercing" them to cooperate...? 

Was that confirmed it was someone from his office or could it have been someone saying they were from his office? 

' Fronl 	ATF 	. 
' Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:15 PM 

To: Needles, James R. 	 . 
Subject: Senator Charles Grassley calling : ATF . PFL asking about ATF "coercing" them to cooperate...? 

For whistleblowers interested in establishing communication with Senator Grassley regarding wrongdoing within federal agencies 

or misuse of public dollars please click here. 

Grassley's pursuit of accountability has crisscrossed virtually every federal agency, including calling attention to the FDA's 
approval of foreign-made medical devices to refereeing turf wars between federal agencies that compromise U.S. border security. 
The Iowa senator leaves no stone unturned to protect tax dollars, from cross-examining the tax-advantaged practices of 
non-profits and shutting down offshore tax shelters exploited by corporate elites 

ATF 
Group Supervisor 

,_ _phoenix Group_vji_ 
ATF 
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